CITY OF GAHANNA

DEPARTMENT OF PARKS & REC

REATION

TO: Members of Council
City Attorney

FROM: Thomas R. Kneeland, Mayor and Jeff Barr, Director, Department of Parks & Recreation
DATE: February 22, 2018

RE: Parks & Recreation - Report to Council for Monday, February 26, 2018

ACTION ITEMS
None

COUNCIL UPDATES

Parks & Recreation staff will be disassembling and removing the pergolas located on Creekside
Plaza to restore the area to its original architectural design. Removing these structures will also
allow for more space and seating options for community events. The wood from the pergolas
will be repurposed and used for other park projects in the future. The administration looks
forward to working with the new owner of Creekside to develop a cohesive long-term plan of
the area.

UPCOMING MEETINGS/EVENTS:

Gateway

The 2018 Spring/Summer Gateway was delivered to residents the week of February 12, 2018.
The Gateway has many new program opportunities for our community. Check it out on line at
Gahanna.gov.

Camp Registration Day

Register for Gahanna summer camp programs on this day and be able to make installment
payments and receive Early Bird prices. Camp Friendship Camping Company information will be
published in the Spring/Summer Gateway, available in February 2018.

Day Date Time

Sat Feb 24 TBD

Location: Gahanna City Hall, 200 S. Hamilton Rd.



